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MEMORANDUM FOR: LeMoine J. Cunningham, Chief
Radiation Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

FROM: Stephen P. Klementowicz, Health Physicist
Radiation Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

PURPOSE: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUCLEAR
ENERGY INSTITUTE (NEI) TO DISCUSS
SURVEY CRITERIA FOR VOLUMETRIC MATERIAL

DATE & TIME: June 9, 1994 (9:00 a.m.)

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike ,

Rockville, Maryland (Room 1-F-5)

PARTICIPANTS *: NRC NUMARC

L. Cunningham J. Schmidtt
T. Essig L. Hendricks
S. Klementowicz

%\
Stephen P. Klementowicz, Health Physicist
Radiation Protection Branch
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Meetings NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for*
>

interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
,

parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of
,

NRC Staff Policy, " 43 federal Reaister 28058, June 28, 1978. Members '

of the public who wish to attend should contact S. Klementowicz at (301)
504-1084.
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